From: Cook, Christopher

To: RILEY, Jim

Cc: Miller, Ed

Subject: Integrated Assessment: request for reference docs
Date: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 7:16:22 PM

Jim,

As | earlier today, it would be helpful if your NEI team has references we could cite in the
Integrated Assessment’s appendices. The reference citation topics we are looking for are
the following:

Documents that have been used by licensees for assessing the condition and
capability of flood protection features (either qualitatively or quantitatively) or for use
in designing flood protection systems.

Documents describing efforts related to testing of flood protection features (e.g., seals)
to assess their performance (e.g., rate of leakage) or reliability (e.g., probability of
failure).

Documents describing application of HRA approaches and concepts for assessing the
feasibility or reliability of procedures associated with flooding (either qualitatively or
guantitatively).

Thank you,
Chris
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Christopher B. Cook, Ph.D.

Chief, Geoscience and Geotechnical Engineering Branch 2
US NRC, Office of New Reactors

(301) 415-6397

Christopher.Cook@nrc.gov
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